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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMI QSION :

o e TRl e g SN
Plamtlff
V.
PARTIAL FINAL
. - : JUDGMENT OF
ARON O. BRONSTEIN, - ' H PERMANENT
TOMER M. YUZARY, 3 .INJUNCTIVE RELIEF
" ROMAN SAKHAROVICH, a/k/a ROMAN SAKH, : BY CONSENT AGAINST
IOSIF PAK, a/k/a JOSEPH PAK, : - TOMER M. YUZARY
and J.P. GIBBONS & CO., INC. f/k/a ' : AND ORDER
THE GOLDEN, LENDER FINANCIAL ' : BIFURCATING ISSUES
GROUPINC.,' ‘ e R S
‘Defendants. ' B

X

Plaintiff Secﬁrities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”), having commenced this
action by filing a Complaint on February 17, 2000, for a permanent injuhction and other
eqﬁitable relief (“Compl'flint”), and defe_ndaqt Tomer M. Yuzary (“Yuzary”) having executed the
attached Consent in which, without admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint, he
admits the __1_n_ personam jurisdiction of this Court-over him and tyj§ Court’s jurisdjctioﬁ over tﬁe

_subject matter of thls agtioﬁ, and the service of the Summons and Complaint on th, waives the

emry of findings of fact and conclusions of law pursuant of Rule 52 of the Féderal Rules of Civil

320 py

- Proceduré; anid éonsénts to the entry, without further notice; of this Partial Final Tudgment of **

‘ Permanent Injunctlve Rehef by Consent agamst Tomer M. Yuzary and Order Blﬁncatmg Issues

(“Partla.l Fmal J udgment” X and there bemg no Just reason. for delaymg the entry of thls Partlal , .‘ |

e B B

Fma] Judgment :




L
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that defendant Yuzary
: hereby 1s.pcrmanently enj joined and restrained, dn‘ectly or mdlrectly, smgly or m concert, ﬁ'om , )
A — <t e R -~ LTENID e
( 1) | making use of any means or instruments of transportauon or communication in |
interstate commerce or of the mails to sell any securities through the use or
medium of any prospectus or otherwise uﬁless a registration sfétement is in effect
és_ fo such sééurities; or
()] calrying such secmiﬁes or causing them io be carried through the mai_ls orin
iﬁ_terstate commerce, by any means or instruments of transportation, for the |
- .purpose of s§le or for delivery gﬁe_r s.‘ale, iunlvess a registra}ipn §tatemept is m eﬁgct .
as tb such s§éuriﬁes; or | :
3) | making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy through the use
or medium of any prospectus or otherwise any securities, unless a registration
statement has been filed as to such securities, or while the registration statement is
_tﬁéétiiﬁect of a refusal order or étop order or (prior to the effective date of the -
registration statément) any public proceeding or »examination under Section 8 of -~
the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. §.77h], |

“in violation of Sections 5(a) arid 5(c) of the Securities Act of 1933 [15 U.S.C.'§ T7e(@) ahd ().~~~

II?

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that defendant Yuzary
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connection with the purchase or sale of any security, by the use of any means or instrumentality
of interstate commerce or the mails, or of any facility of any national securities exchange, from:

JR—

1) employmg any dewce, scheme or aruﬁce to deﬁ'aud i

AT N-ma.‘».%nfrih”&'.@: o D o = ol

2 makmg any untrue statement of a matenal fact or omlttmg to state a material fact

”—}Am Tidlim CSRISYRD

necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the cimumstanca_s
under wilich they were made, not ﬁﬁsleading; or
3 engaging in any act, transaction, practice or course of business wlﬁch operates or
would operate as a fraud or decelt upon any pérson,
m violation of Sectlon 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 [15 U.s. C § 78j(b)], and
e :.j'_t:;i;.‘_‘_Rplei_,IOb-Slt_hereundglf [17 CFR. § 240.106-5]. |
o | o IIL
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that defendant Yuzary
- hereby is pefmanently enjoined and restrained, directly or indirectly, singly or in concert, in the
* offer or sale of any securities by the use of any means or instruments of transportation or
communication in interstate commerce or by the use of the mails, from:
(1) gm_ploying any device, scheme, or artiﬁce.to defraud; . )
(2)  obtaining money or property by means of any untrue statement of material fact or

any omission to state a material fact necessary in order to make the statements

- made,m the'"iigilt of the circumstances under whlch they were ‘made, not i, e o

/ B misleading; or |
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(3)  engaging in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser, in violation of Section

* 17(a) of the Securities Act [5 U.S.C. § 77q(a)].
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that defendant Yuzary
hereby is permanently restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, orasa control person -
: w1thm the meaning of Secﬁoe 20(a) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78(a)], singly or in
concert, ey use of any means or instrumentality of interstate comfnerce or of the mails, in
* connection with the sale of securities (other than commercial paper, bankers’ acceptances, or
*. commercial l;ills) dthefwis’e than oﬁ enaﬁenal securities exehange, from: using or empleying )
acts, practices and courses of business which operate as a fraud or deceit upon any purchaser, or
(2) any untrue statement of a material fact or any omission to state a material fact necessary in
order to make the statement made; in the light of the circumstances under which they were made,
not misleading, which statement or omission is made with knowledge or reasonable grounds to
believe that they were untrue or misleading, in violetion of Sections 10(b) and 15(c) of the
Exchange Act [1.5 U§C §§ '}Sj(b), 780(c)(1)], and Rules 10b;3 and 1501:2 Ehereunder [17
. CFR. §§240.10b-3 and 240.15c1-2].
| | V.
e *’ e *-‘IT IS FURTHER ORDERED ADJU])GED AND DECREED that the issues of
dlsgorgement prejudgment mterest thereon, and the nnposmon and amount of any penalty under

' the Secuntles Enforcement Remedles and Penny Stock Reform Act of 1990 15U. S C §§ 77t(d)




and 78u(d)(3), be and hereby are bifurcated pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil ProcedurW
- pending further Order of this Court. |

ITIS FURTHERORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court shall
retain jurisdictioh of this matter for all purposes, including the implementation and enforcement
of fhis Partial Final Judgment.

ITIS MTHER ORDERED, AbJ UDGED AND DECREED that the annexed
consent be, and the same herei%y is, incorpofated in this Partial Final Judgment with th§ same

.y fo;'g:e and effectamffullyset forth herein.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Final
Judgment is binding upon defendant Yuzary, his officers, agents, servants, employees, and
attorneys, and upon those persons in active concert or participation with him who receive actual
notice of this Partial Final ‘Judgment by personal service or otherwise, pursuant to Federal Rule |
of Civii Procedure 65(d).

_ IX.
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that, there being no just

Ry for delay, the"é‘]erki“)f Court'is heréby directed, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal

- Rules of Civil Procedure, to enter this Partlal Final Judgment forthwith.




CONSENT OF TOMER M. YUZARY
1. Defendant_ Tomer M. Yuzary (“Yuzary”), having read and understood the terms of
‘V .the Partlal Fmal Judgment of Permanent Injunctlve Rehef by Consent against Torner M. Yuzary
aand ‘Order Blfurcatmg Issues (“Partlal Final Judgment”) having admitted the JunsdJctlon of this
- Court over him and over the subject matter of this civil action, and the service of the Summons
and Cornplaint on him, havihg waived the entry of findings of fact and conclusions of the law
putsuant to Rule 52 of the'Federai Rules ef Civil Procedure,i anct, withont admitting or denying
the atlegations contained in the Complaint of plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission
- (“Commission™) ﬁled on February 17, 2000 (“Complaint”), except as to jurisdiction, which is
| L admltted, hereby consents to the entry, without further notice, of this Partial Final Judgment.

N 2 " Yuzary agt_ees that this Consent shall be incorporated by reference in, and made
part of, the Partial Final Judgment to be presented to the Court for signature, filing and entry
contemporaneously herewith.

3. ‘ Yuzary waives any rights he may have to appeal from the Partial Final Judgment.
4. Yuzary acknowledges that any willful violation of any of the terms or provisions
of the Partial Final Judgment may place him in.contempt of this Court and may subject him to

: eitril or criminal sanctions.

‘ 5; Yuzary agrees that he will not oppose the enforcement of the Partial Final
“fm”"wJudgmenton the greiind,'if anyexists, that it fails to corni:ly with Rule 65(&) of the Federal Rules
of C1v11 Procedure and hereby waives any objectlon he may have based thereon.

. :""', Yuzary acknowledges that he enters mto th1s Consent voluntanly and that no
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‘!tender offer promise, threat, or representatlon of any kmd has been made by the Comm1ss10n or




any member, officer, attorney, agent or representative thereof to induce him to enter into this

Consent.

7.> Yuzary also acknowledgesthat no promise or representatlon has been made by the

Comrmssx_on\ orkxts staﬂ‘ with regard to: (i) any cnmmal hablhty that may have arisen or may arise
from the facts underlying this civil action; or (ii) immunity from any such criminal liability.
8. Yuzary acknowledges that he has been informed and understands that the
'Coﬁmﬁssion, at its sole and exclusive discretion, may refer this matter; or any real or testimonial |
evidence gathered in cdnnection therewith or derived therefrom, to any person or entity having
appropriate administrative, divﬂ, or criniinal jurisdiction.
lk o 9 Yuzary ac]cnowledges and agrees that this proceedmg and his Consent are for the
purposes of r&solvmg this proceeding only, in conformity w1th the prov1s1ons of 17CFR.
202.5(f), and do not resolve, affect, or preclude any other proceeding which may be brought
against him. Consistent with the provisions of 17 C.F.R. 202.5(f), Yuzary waives any claim of
Double Jeopardy based upon the settlement of this proceeding, including the imposition of any
remedy or civil penalty herein: Yuzary acknowledges that the Court’s entry of a permanent
injunction may have collateral consequences under federal or state law and the rules and
regulations of self-regulatory organizatioﬁs, licensing boards, and other regulatory organizations.
: Such coual'tersl consequences include, but are not limited to, a statutory disqualification with .
"‘”ﬂa"respect .to membership :'or participation in, or association with a member of, a self-regulatory ~~* "

orgamzatlon This statutory disqualification has consequences that are separate from any

sanctlon 1mposed inan ademstratlve proceedmg




10.  Yuzary acknowledges that neither this Consent nor the annexed Partial Final
Judgment precludes the Cotnmissiog from instituting administrative pfoéeedingé against Yuzz_i'ry
-baséd upon or relaﬁng to any of the matters alleged in the Coxﬁplaint herein or upon the enlryof S
the anneked P#rtial Final Judgmeﬁt. | - |
11.  Yuzary acknowledges that the Partial Final Judgment, including this Consent,
embodies the entire‘understanding of the parties with respect to the partial settlement of this o
acﬁon. | | | | o
12.. Yﬁzary aclcnéwledges that he understands and agrees to comply with the
'Cdmmission policy “not t'o permit a defendaht or respondent to consent to a judglnent ororder =
L ~that ‘i'mposes a sa'qétion while denying the éllggaﬁ_on in the Cbmplaint or creating ﬂ{e 1mpressmn o
that the Complaint is without factual basis.” If Yuzary breaches this agreement, the Commission
may petition the Court to vacate the Partial Final J udgment and restore this action to its active
docket. Nothing in this i)mvision affects Yuzary’s: (i) testimonial obligations; or (ii) right to take
legal or factual positions in litigation in which the Commission is not a party, or iq the litigation
or settlement of the issues of disgorgement, prejudgment interest thereon, or civil penalties in this
action.
13. Yuzary consents that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this action for all
' purposes, includiﬁg the hﬁplementation aﬁd enforcement of this Partial F iﬁal Judgment.
o T 14 = Yugary consents and agrees that the Partial Final Judgment may Ee presented by iz ik

*"the Commission to the Court for signature and entry without further notice and delay. -~ - . .




15.  Yuzary agrees that first-class mail to John Mitchell, Esq., 600 Third Avenue, 31*

Floor, New York, NY 10016; or any attorney who enters an appearance for Yuzary m this civil
action, shall be deemed ‘personal service for all correspondence, service and,;wt_icgs as to any ,
matter related to this Consent and the Partial Final Judgment, unless Yuzary notifies the '
Commission of any alternative address by first-class mail at the following address:

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Nottheast Regional Office :

233 Broadway

New York, New York 10279
Attn: Leslie Kazon, Assistant Regional Director |

Tomer M. Yuzary

... Dated: .. Lo 52002 BY(';;-{U\N . T/A/I/ e e e e

SO ORDERED

Dated: M 7[ , 2002

New York, New York

(S

United State§ D\cht J udg_e
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